

DZIAŁ WSPARCIA PROJEKTÓW

NEWSLETTER of 5 May 2022

More information on the calls presented below and the internal procedure binding at MUW can be found on the following website: <u>http://www.pnitt.wum.edu.pl</u>

	CALLS				
Programme or financing institution	Name of call	Deadline for applications*	Scope	Link	
NATIONAL AGENCY FOR ACADEMIC EXCHANGE (NAWA)	BEKKER NAWA	10 May 2022	The objective of the Programme is to support doctoral students, researchers and academic teachers in their pursuit of scientific excellence by financing visits to renowned research and academic centres around the world. The Programme offers the Fellowship Holders the opportunity to complete a postdoctoral fellowship or a part of their doctoral education, carry out research in cooperation with distinguished scientists from abroad, acquire materials for their research work, and establish long-term relationships with foreign research teams.	https://nawa.gov.pl/na uko wcy/program- imienia- bekkera/ogloszenie	
NATIONAL AGENCY FOR ACADEMIC EXCHANGE (NAWA)	ULAM NAWA	10 May 2022	The aim of the Ulam Programme is to increase the internationalisation of Polish institutions of science and higher education. The Programme will allow both recognised and promising scientists who hold at least a doctoral degree to stay in Poland for a period from 6 to 24 months in order to strengthen the scientific potential of Polish entities and to participate in their scientific activities, primarily research projects and didactics. The Programme will allow to invite scientists regardless of their age, from all around the world and representing all fields of science, including Polish scientists working permanently abroad (they may constitute a maximum of 10% of Fellows in the call). HEIs, scientific and research institutes as well as other eligible entities will have the opportunity to invite specialists from their priority areas to Poland – they will make a significant contribution to the research conducted by a given institution, strengthen didactics or support the institution in applying for prestigious grants.	https://nawa.gov.pl/na uko wcy/program-im- ulama/ogloszenie	

MEDICAL	Call for non-	2nd round:	The main objective of the call is the development of new diagnostic and	https://abm.gov.pl/pl/ak
RESEARCH	commercial clinical	17 May 2022	therapeutic methods in different fields of medicine. Additional points are	<u>tua lnosci/1236,Agencja-</u>
AGENCY (ABM)	studies ABM/2022/1	17 May 2022	awarded for projects on oncological diseases or childhood diseases (including	Badan- Medycznych-
			infant, newborn and prenatal stages), age-related diseases, infectious diseases	
			and their complications, e.g the post-covid syndrome (so-called long-COVID),	<u>oglasza- Konkurs-na-</u>
			and immunological diseases.	<u>niekomercyjne-</u> badania-
				kliniczne-
				<u>ABM2.html</u>
NATIONAL AGENCY	PROFESURA NAWA	23 May 2022	The objective of the Programme is to support the highest quality scientific,	https://nawa.gov.pl/naw
FOR ACADEMIC			research and didactic activities conducted by Polish academic and scientific	<u>a/a ktualnosci/profesura-</u>
EXCHANGE (NAWA)			units by including world-class foreign scientists in the fields of: natural	<u>nawa-</u> <u>prestizowy-grant-</u>
			sciences, engineering and technology, medical and health sciences and	<u>na-</u>
			agricultural sciences.	<u>badania</u>
POLPHARMA	DIGITILIZATION FOR	31 May 2022	The aim of the call is to improve the cooperation between the doctor and the	https://polpharma.pl/nauko
SCIENTIFIC	THE IMPROVEMENT OF		patient at prevention, treatment and rehabilitation stages by means of	<u>wa-fundacja-</u>
FOUNDATION	TREATMENT RESULTS		applying IT methods and tools.	<u>polpharmy/konkurs-na-</u>
			Schedule for submitting applications at the Medical University of Warsaw:	projekt-badawczy/
			By 10.05.2022 - deadline for sending completed applications with the	
			budget to the address of the MUW Project Support Department	
			awn@wum.edu.pl	
MINISTRY OF	IMPLEMENTATION	1 June 2022	Creating conditions for the development of cooperation between HEIs and	https://www.gov.pl/web/ed
EDUCATION AND	DOCTORATE		the social and economic environment, conducted as part of doctoral schools	<u>ukacja-i-nauka/komunikat-</u>
SCIENCE (MEiN)			and consisting in education of doctoral students in cooperation with the	ministra-edukacji-i-nauki-o-
			enterprises or other entities they are employed by.	<u>ustanowieniu-vi-edycji-</u>
				programu-doktorat-
			The Programme consists of the following modules:	<u>wdrozeniowy</u>
			1. "Implementation Doctorate I" – support for writing doctoral dissertations by doctoral students conducting scientific activity in a	
			different scope than specified in items 2 and 3;	
			2. "Implementation Doctorate II – artificial intelligence and quantum	
			technologies" – support for preparation of doctoral dissertations by	
			doctoral students conducting scientific activity in the field of using	
			artificial intelligence and quantum technologies in technological and	
			social processes, including those related to cybersecurity;	
			3. "Implementation Doctorate III – metrology" – support for	
			preparation of doctoral dissertations by doctoral students	
			conducting scientific activity in the field of using metrology in	
			technological and social processes, including those related to the	
			development of digital technologies and latest technologies in the	
			areas of health, environment, energy and advanced measurement	
			methods.	
				Dage 3 of 13

			Planned date of launching the call by MEiN in the ZSUN OSF system:	
			9 May 2022.	
			Schedule of submitting proposals at the Medical University of Warsaw:	
			By 12 May 2022 – deadline for sending to the address of the MUW Project	
			Support Department <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u> completed form FORM –	
			IMPLEMENTATION DOCTORATE EDITION 2022/2023	
			The form will be available on 9 May 2022 on the webpage	
			https://pnitt.wum.edu.pl/node/13772	
NATIONAL	POLONEZ BIS 2	15 June 2022	The POLONEZ BIS 2 call covers 24-month-long research projects implemented	https://www.ncn.gov.pl/
SCIENCE CENTRE			by scientists coming from abroad. The aim of the call is to develop the	ogl
(NCN)			scientists' careers through supporting their international mobility and	
			financing the ambitious research projects in leading Polish centres. The call is	oszenia/konkursy/polon
			addressed to persons holding PhD degree or with at least four year's full-time	<u>ez- bis2</u>
			research experience and who in the period of three years preceding the date	
			of opening the call were not staying, studying or were not employed in Poland	
			for more than 12 months in total.	
			Schedule of submitting proposals at the Medical University of Warsaw:	
			By 16 May 2022 – sending to the address of the MUW Project Support	
			Department <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u> the proposal in pdf format along with all	
			appendices for verification by the Department's staff as well as the approvals	
			of the Head of the Hospital Department/Unit and Hospital Director (if	
			applicable);	
			By 21 May 2022 – sending to the address of the MUW Project Support	
			Department <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u> the Cooperation Agreement (document	
			downloaded from the proposal in OSF system) to be signed by Mr. Vice Rector	
			for projects implemented in consortia;	
			By 6 June 2022 – sending to the address of the MUW Project Support	
			Department <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u> the final version of the proposal in pdf format	
			bepartment <u>awnewum.edu.pr</u> the mail version of the proposal in put for mat	
			Deadline for sending approved applications to be signed by Vice-Rector for	
NATIONAL	0000000	15 Lana 2022	Science and Technology Transfer expires on 6 June 2022 .	
NATIONAL	OPUS 23	15 June 2022	The OPUS 23 call for research projects is addressed to researchers at any stage	https://www.ncn.gov.pl/ogl
SCIENCE CENTRE			of their research careers. Research projects may be carried out over a period	oszenia/konkursy/opus23
(NCN)			of 12, 24, 36 or 48 months respectively.	
			Under OPUS 23, funding may be requested for research projects carried out:	
			• with the use of large-scale international research infrastructure by the	
			Polish research teams;	
			 without foreign partners; 	
			 in collaboration with partners from foreign research institutions. 	

NATIONAL SCIENCE CENTRE (NCN)	PRELUDIUM 21	15 June 2022	 Schedule of submitting proposals at the Medical University of Warsaw: By 16 May 2022 - sending to the address of the MUW Project Support Department awn@wum.edu.pl the proposal in pdf format along with all appendices for verification by the Department's staff as well as the approvals of the Head of the Hospital Department/Unit and Hospital Director (if applicable); By 21 May 2022 - sending to the address of the MUW Project Support Department awn@wum.edu.pl the Cooperation Agreement (document downloaded from the proposal in OSF system) to be signed by Mr. Vice Rector for projects implemented in consortia; 6 June 2022 - sending to the address of the MUW Project Support Department awn@wum.edu.pl the final version of the proposal in pdf format. Deadline for sending approved applications to be signed by Vice-Rector for Science and Technology Transfer expires on 6 June 2022. The PRELUDIUM 21 call for proposals is addressed to researchers who are not PhD holders. Maximum funds available in the call amount to PLN 70,000, PLN 140,000 or PLN 210,000 to finance projects of 12 months, 24 months or 36 months, respectively. Under the PRELUDIUM call for proposals, a research team must include the principal investigator and mentor, and the total number of research team members must not exceed three. Schedule of submitting proposals at the Medical University of Warsaw: By 16 May 2022 - sending to the address of the MUW Project Support Department awn@wum.edu.pl the proposal in pdf format along with all appendices for verification by the Department/s staff as well as the approvals of the Head of the Hospital Department/Unit and Hospital Director (if applicable); By 21 May 2022 - sending to the address of the MUW Project Support Department awn@wum.edu.pl the Cooperation Agreement (document downloaded from the proposal in OSF system) to be signed by Mr. Vice Rector for projects implemented in consortia; 6 Jun	https://www.ncn.gov.pl/ ogl oszenia/konkursy/prelu diu m21
NATIONAL SCIENCE CENTRE (NCN)	M.ERA-NET 3 CALL 2022	15 June 2022	National Science Centre (NCN) in cooperation with the M-ERA.NET 3 network announces M-ERA.NET Call 2022 for international research projects regarding sciences related to materials and material engineering. International consortia may apply in the project consisting of at least 3 research teams from at least 3 countries participating in the call. The lead of the Polish team must have at least	https://www.ncn.gov.pl/ws polpraca- zagraniczna/wspolpraca- wielostronna/konkurs- mera/ogloszenie2022

			doctoral degree. The NCN Council establishes an amount of EUR 1,000,000 to	
			be allocated for research projects implemented by Polish scientific teams	
			under M- ERA.NET 3 Call 2022, encompassing, among others, the following	
			topics: New strategies for advanced material-based technologies in health	
			applications	
NATIONAL CENTRE	M.ERA-NET 3 CALL	15 June 2022	The aim of the M-ERA.NET 3 programme is to coordinate scientific research	https://www.gov.pl/web/nc
FOR RESEARCH AND	2022		and development work, which will contribute to building a strong scientific	br/m-eranet-3-call-2022
DEVELOPMENT			environment and strengthening the European economy, thanks to the use of	
(NCBiR)			innovative materials and material technologies. The co-financing may be	
		451 0000	allocated to industrial research and development studies.	
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND	BEST OF THE BEST 4.0	15 June 2022	The subject-matter of the procedure is the procurement for education or	https://www.gov.pl/web/ed ukacja-i-nauka/zaproszenie-
SCIENCE (MEiN)	BE31 4.0		training services for future research staff, aiming at supporting outstanding students in the development of their scientific activity, innovation, creativity	<u>do-skladania-ofert-w-</u>
SCIENCE (MEIN)			through supporting their participation in international competitions,	ramach-iii-naboru-ofert-do-
			contests and conferences. The financial support may be allocated in	projektu-
			particular for financing the participation of students in international	pozakonkursowego-o-
			contests, competitions, conferences. The funds may be also dedicated to the	charakterze-koncepcyjnym-
			purchase of materials and services directly related to the objective of the	pt-najlepsi-z-najlepszych-
			international contests, competitions, conferences, being the subject-matter of	40-w-ramach-programu-
			the proposal submitted in response to this Invitation.	operacyjnego-wiedza-
			The period of project implementation may not exceed 12 months and exceed	<u>edukacja-rozwoj-</u>
			the date of 30 June 2023.	wspolfinansowanego-ze-
			The cost of implementation of one project may not exceed:	srodkow-europejskiego-
			 PLN 80,000.00 – for projects implemented by one student; 	<u>funduszu-spolecznego</u>
			• PLN 320,000.00 – for projects implemented by a group of students.	
			Schedule for submitting applications at MUW:	
			At the latest by 16 May 2022 completed MUW application forms should be	
			sent to the MUW Project Support Department awn@wum.edu.pl.	
			Form to be downloaded on the website:	
			https://pnitt.wum.edu.pl/node/13771	
NATIONAL AGENCY	MEDYK NAWA	30 June 2022	The objective of the Programme is to strengthen the didactic potential of the	https://nawa.gov.pl/nauko
FOR ACADEMIC			HEIs providing education in medical professions on the basis of educational	wcy/medyk-
EXCHANGE (NAWA)			standards referred to in the Regulation of the Minister of Science and Higher Education of 26 July 2019 <i>on educational standards preparing to practise the</i>	<u>nawa/ogloszenie</u>
			profession of physician, dentist, pharmacist, nurse, midwife, laboratory	
			<i>diagnostician, physician, dennist, pharmacist, nurse, midwire, laboratory</i>	
			Laws of 2021, item 755).	
			The aforementioned objective will be achieved by inviting to these HEIs	

			representatives of medical professions, i.e. physicians, dentists, pharmacists,	
			nurses, midwives, laboratory diagnosticians, physiotherapists and paramedics	
			from abroad (both Poles permanently working abroad and foreigners).	
NATIONAL AGENCY	Joint research	30 June 2022	The aim of the call for applications is to support the mobility of scientists	https://nawa.gov.pl/nawa/a
FOR ACADEMIC	projects between		conducting research projects agreed and carried out jointly by eligible	ktualnosci/zachecamy-do-
EXCHANGE (NAWA)	Poland and		Applicants from Poland and partners from Germany	wspolnych-projektow-
	Germany			badawczych-polska-niemcy
NATIONAL ACTIVOV		201 2022		
NATIONAL AGENCY	Joint research projects	30 June 2022	The grants are to support the mobility of scientists conducting research	https://nawa.gov.pl/naw
FOR ACADEMIC	between Poland and		projects in Polish and French teams. The financing is to be allocated for	<u>a/a ktualnosci/phc-</u>
EXCHANGE (NAWA)	France		covering the travel expenses and the costs of stay of the	<u>polonium- nabor-</u>
			Polish scientists in the partner's country.	wnioskow
NATIONAL CENTRE	LIDER XIII	30 June 2022	LIDER is a programme addressed to young scientists. The goal of LIDER	https://www.gov.pl/web/nc
		50 June 2022		
FOR RESEARCH AND			Programme is to expand the competences of young scientists within	<u>br/lider-xiii</u>
DEVELOPMENT			independent planning of research work, management and leading one's own	
(NCBiR)			research team during the implementation of research whose results may	
			have practical application and have implementation potential.	
			Schedule of submitting proposals at the Medical University of Warsaw:	
			By 23 May 2022 – deadline for sending to the MUW Project Support	
			Department <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u> information on the preparation of	
			application.	
FUNDACJA NUTRICIA	Call for grants	30 June 2022	Nutricia Foundation awards three types of grants for scientific research into	https://www.fundacjanutric
			human nutrition:	ia.pl/dzialalnosc/konkurs-
			• Research grants – addressed to experienced researchers aiming at	<u>grantowy</u>
			initiating and conducting scientific research in human nutrition,	
			• Supervised project grants – for PhD candidates,	
			• Scholarships – for young scientists, dedicated to obtaining necessary	
			knowledge and practice, enabling the implementation of new	
			procedures and methods of nutritional treatment as well as	
			initiating and conducting scientific research in human nutrition.	
			Schedule of submitting the applications at the Medical University of Warsaw:	
			By 16 May 2022 – sending to the address of the MUW Project Support	
			Department <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u> information on the application being prepared,	
			By 6 June 2022 – sending electronically to the address of the MUW Project	
			Support Department <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u> the application with budget and all	
			attachments for the verification by the Department's Staff.	

			27 June 2022 - Date of submitting applications signed by the University Governance.	
MEDICAL RESEARCH AGENCY (ABM)	Call for enterprises for the financing of development, performance evaluation and clinical assessment of innovative medicinal products (ABM/2022/2)		The aim of the call is to provide support to Manufacturers (from the European Union area), having their branch or plant in the territory of the Republic of Poland), of medicinal products or medicinal products for <i>in vitro</i> diagnostics in conducting research and development work, which, as a result, in maximum 3 years as of the completion of the Project, will lead to Commercialisation of newly-developed novel Products. HEIs may take part in the project as a consortium member. Schedule of submitting the applications at the Medical University of Warsaw: By 16 May 2022 – sending to the address of the MUW Project Support Department awn@wum.edu.pl information on the application being prepared.	https://abm.gov.pl/pl/k onk ursy/aktualne- nabory- 1/1269,Konkurs-dla- przedsiebiorstw-na- finansowanie- opracowania- oceny- dzialania-oceny- kl.html
NATIONAL SCIENCE CENTRE (NCN)	JPIAMR 2022	15 July 2022	A call for international research projects on antimicrobial resistance. Proposals may be submitted by international consortia composed of at least three research teams from at least three countries participating in the call, where at least two teams must come from the EU member states or associated countries. The principal investigator of the Polish research team must hold at least a PhD degree.	https://www.ncn.gov.pl/ogl oszenia/konkursy/jpiamr- 2022
NATIONAL SCIENCE CENTRE (NCN)	MINIATURA 6	31 July 2022 or until allocation expires	 For the MINIATURA 6 call applications may be submitted for a single research activity carried out in one of the following forms: preliminary/pilot studies, library and archive searches, fellowships, research visits and/or consultations. The main objective of the call is to finance a research activity for the purposes of a future research project to be submitted to an NCN call for proposals as well as other national and international calls. Funds of from PLN 5,000 to PLN 50,000 can be applied for under the call, to finance a research activity to be carried out over a period of up to 12 months. Funds can be applied for by institutions employing researchers: whose scientific achievements include at least one paper published or at least one artistic achievement or achievement in research in art; who were conferred their PhD degree after 1 January 2010. 	https://www.ncn.gov.pl/ogl oszenia/konkursy/miniatur a6
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND SCIENCE (MEIN)	EQUIPMENT	31 July 2022	 Applications for funding of investments related to scientific activity for the year 2023. An internal MUW call is open for applications for funding of investments related to scientific activity. Types of investment subject to financing: CONSTRUCTION – Types of investment: 	https://www.gov.pl/web/ed ukacja-i- nauka/uruchomienie- systemu-osfskladanie- wnioskow-o-przyznanie- dotacji-na-inwestycje-

			a construction	zwiazane-z-dzialalnoscia-
			a. construction	
			b. purchase of real property	<u>naukowa-na-2023-r</u>
			2- EQUIPMENT – of a value not exceeding PLN 500,000.00 - Types	
			of investment:	
			a. purchase	
			b. manufacturing	
			c. extension	
			3- IT INFRASTRUCTURE – Types of investment:	
			a. purchase	
			b. manufacturing	
			c. extension	
			Prior to starting the preparation of the application, please read the formal	
			requirements related to submission of investment applications at MUW and	
			send until 12 May 2022 the Project Notification to the MUW Project Support	
			<u>Department awn@wum.edu.pl</u>	
			The notification should be prepared in relevant form available on:	
			https://pnitt.wum.edu.pl/node/13767	
NATIONAL CENTRE	INFOSTRATEG	18 August 2022	THEME 1. Intelligent speech processing system for doctors.	https://www.gov.pl/web/nc
FOR RESEARCH AND			The co-financing may be allocated for the performance of the basic research,	br/iv-konkurs-infostrateg-
DEVELOPMENT			industrial research, experimental development work and	na-projekty-tematyczne
(NCBiR)			pre-implementation work. The project must include the performance of	
			experimental development work and pre-implementation work (the	
			performance of basic research and industrial research is not obligatory for	
			receiving the co-financing)	
MINISTRY OF	SPUB & SPUBi	31 August 2022	Awarding funds for maintenance of scientific and research equipment, the	https://www.gov.pl/web/ed
EDUCATION AND			research station (SPUB) or special IT infrastructure (SPUBi)	<u>ukacja-i-nauka/spub-i-spubi</u>
SCIENCE (MEiN)			Schedule for submitting applications at MUW:	
			By 15 July 2022 - sending to the address of the MUW Project Support	
			Department <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u> information on the application being	
			prepared.	
NATIONAL CENTRE	INNOGLOBO	30 September	The call under the INNOGLOBO Programme is to enable entities from Poland	https://www.gov.pl/web/nc
FOR RESEARCH AND		2022	to start research and development cooperation.	br/ii-konkurs-w-ramach-
DEVELOPMENT			The cooperation should be initiated (within various thematic areas) with	programu-innoglobo
(NCBiR)			foreign partners from those countries with which Poland is maintaining	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
			diplomatic relationships, and the National Centre for Research and	
			Development (NCBR) does not regularly organize bilateral calls.	
			Under the programme, the applicants have a chance to obtain financing for the	
			implementation of international projects of various budgets, regarding various	
			thematic areas, including the totally uncommon subjects. The requirements	
			for applications submitted in the call include the participation in the project at	
			least one foreign partner and that the thematic scope of the project shall fit	
				Page 8 of 12
				Page 8 of 13

ŁUKASIEWICZ RESEARCH NETWORK – PORT POLISH CENTER FOR TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT	VIRTUAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE	30 September 2022	 into the current List of the National Smart Specializations. The NCBR budget allocated for financing the participation of Polish entities is PLN 10 million, whereas: the minimum amount for financing the tasks implemented under the project by the Polish Applicant shall be PLN 400 thousand; the maximum amount for financing the tasks implemented under the project by the Polish Applicant shall be PLN 1,5 million. For research organisations, the intensity of financing for the project implementation may amount to 100% of the eligible costs. Open call for proposals to select Research Teams conducting scientific activities in the form of the Virtual Research Institute in the field of medical biotechnology – oncology. Schedule for submitting applications at MUW: By 15 July 2022 – sending to the address of the MUW Project Support Department awn@wum.edu.pl information on the application being 	https://wib.port.org.pl/kon kursy/ogloszenia-o- konkursach/
NATIONAL SCIENCE CENTRE (NCN)	WAVE UNISONO - SWITZERLAND	1 October 2022	The Weave programme is based on multilateral cooperation between institutions financing scientific research, associated in Science Europe, and its purpose is to facilitate the process of submitting and assessing the applications for multilateral, joint international research projects. The Weave programme is organised by the National Science Centre (NCN), based on LAP procedure, together with the partner institutions.	https://ncn.gov.pl/ogloszeni a/konkursy/weave-unisono
EUROPEAN COMMISSION (EC)	ERC STARTING GRANTS	25 October 2022		https://www.google.com/se arch?client=firefox-b- d&q=google+translate https://www.kpk.gov.pl/erc -podala-wstepne-daty- konkursow-na-2023-rok
NATIONAL SCIENCE CENTRE (NCN)	WAVE UNISONO – GERMANY, AUSTRIA, SLOVENIA	Continuous call	institutions financing scientific research, associated in Science Europe, and its	https://www.ncn.gov.pl/ogl oszenia/konkursy/weave-
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND SCIENCE (MEiN)	Support for the participation of Polish research teams in international	Continuous call	The aim of the new programme of the Minister of Education and Science is to support the participation of HEIs in international projects encompassing the construction, modernisation and use of international research infrastructures of unique properties and application, with special emphasis on international projects regarded as key from the perspective of	https://www.gov.pl/web/ed ukacja-i-nauka/program- wsparcie-udzialu-polskich- zespolow-naukowych-w- miedzynarodowych-

	-			
	research		development and consolidation of the European Research Area by the	projektach-infrastruktury-
	infrastructure		European Strategy Forum on Research Infrastructures (ESFRI) and those	<u>badawczej</u>
	projects		entered in the Polish Roadmap for Research Infrastructures, as mentioned in	
			Article 374 Section 1 of the Act of 20 July 2018 on science and higher education.	
MINISTRY OF	GRANTS FOR GRANTS:	Continuous call	The subject-matter of this undertaking is the support for HEIs in order to	http://www.bip.nauka.gov.p
EDUCATION AND	PROMOTION OF		increase effectiveness of applications for grants financed from the European	<u>l/granty-na-granty-</u>
SCIENCE (MEiN)	QUALITY III		Union budget for the implementation of projects under the EU research	<u>promocja-jakosci-iii/</u>
			programmes and to engage the employees of those institutions in the	
			preparation of high-quality applications for those grants.	
MINISTRY OF	Application for funds	Continuous call	The subject-matter of the programme is to support the participation of HEIs	https://www.gov.pl/web/na
EDUCATION AND	for the		in the international projects encompassing scientific research or	<u>uka/ustanowienie-</u>
SCIENCE (MEiN)	implementation of an		development work co-financed from foreign non-refundable sources,	programu-pod-nazwa-
	international co-		implemented in cooperation with foreign partners, including in projects	projekty-miedzynarodowe-
	financed project		encompassing the research on large research devices located outside the	wspolfinansowane2
			country, under:	
			European Union research programmes;	
			 Other international research programmes, initiatives or 	
			undertakings.	
MINISTRY OF	Application for funds for	Exceptional/	For:	ORDINANCE OF THE
EDUCATION AND	the implementation of	random	1. Particularly justified cases, including force majeure events disturbing the	MINISTER OF SCIENCE AND
SCIENCE (MEiN)	an investment related to	procedure:	applicant's activity,	HIGHER EDUCATION of
	scientific activity	Continuous	2. Investments co-financed from foreign sources:	14 March 2019 on
	-	call	a. Related to education the financing of which was agreed upon	awarding and transferring
			pursuant to the guidelines mentioned in Article 5 of the Act of 11	funds for implementation of
			July 2014 on the principles of implementing programmes in the field	investments related to
			of cohesion policy financed in the financial perspective 2014–2020	education and scientific
			(Journal of Laws of 2018, item 1431 and 1544 and of 2019, item 60),	activity
			b. Related to scientific activity the financing of which was agreed upon	http://isap.sejm.gov.pl/isap.
			in the manner specified in the territorial contract concluded	nsf/download.xsp/WDU201
			pursuant to the Act of 6 December 2006 on the principles of	<u>90000533/0/D20190533.p</u>
			conducting development policy ((Journal of Laws of 2018, items	<u>df</u>
			1307 and 1669).	ORDINANCE OF THE
				MINISTER OF SCIENCE AND
				HIGHER EDUCATION of

				8 October 2019 amending the ordinance on awarding, settlement and transfer of funds for implementation of investments related to education and scientific activity http://isap.sejm.gov.pl/isap. nsf/download.xsp/WDU201 90001949/0/D20191949.p df
			FELLOWSHIPS AND SCHOLARSHIPS	
Financing or co- financing institution	Name:	Deadline*	Торіс	Link
SWITZERLAND – INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY IN LAUSANNE	EPFL GLOBAL LEADERS	15 May 2022	EPFLglobaLeaders is a new doctoral fellowship programme funding early- stage researchers to become leaders in the transition towards sustainable societies. Forty-eight doctoral fellows will benefit from a multifaceted training programme, including a secondment in the non-academic sector.	https://www.epfl.ch/educat ion/phd/doctoral-studies- structure/customized- curricula/epflglobaleaders/ about/
US - POLISH- FULBRIGHT COMMISSION	FULBRIGHT AWARD	27 May 2022	 Fulbright Junior Research Award – for persons preparing doctoral dissertation; Fulbright Senior Award – for scientific employees with a PhD for implementation of individual research or research and didactic projects; Fulbright STEM Impact Award – for persons with a PhD for the implementation of a research, didactic or research and didactic projects as well as expanding the knowledge in science commercialisation and effective grant application writing. 	https://fulbright.edu.pl/juni or-award/
GERMANY - BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM FONDS	THE BOEHRINGER INGELHEIM FONDS	1 June 2022	The Boehringer Ingelheim Fonds (BIF) awards PhD fellowships of 2 to 3.5 years to outstanding junior scientists worldwide who wish to pursue an ambitious PhD project in basic biomedical research in an internationally leading laboratory.	https://www.bifonds.de/fell owships-grants/phd- fellowships.html
JAPAN - THE MATSUMAE INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION	2022 RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM	30 June 2022	 Qualification requirements: Applicant without Japanese citizenship; employed in their country, with a PhD degree at 49 years of age or younger, without earlier / current experiences with staying in Japan, etc. 	http://www.mif- japan.org/fellowship/annou ncement/?hl=en

			 Hosting institution in Japan: Applicants may freely choose the receiving institutions (university and state research laboratories) 	
			receiving institutions (university and state research laboratories)	
ЕМВО	SHORT-TERM FELLOWSHIPS	Continuous call	Short-Term Fellowships fund research exchanges of up to three months between laboratories in eligible countries. Awarded applicants can stay on their research visit for an additional three months (maximum), however, EMBO will not provide funding for this extended period. The aim is to facilitate valuable collaborations with research groups applying techniques that are unavailable in the applicant's laboratory. Short-Term Fellowships are not awarded for exchanges between two laboratories within the same country. Short-Term Fellowships are intended for joint research work rather than consultations. The fellowships cover travel plus subsistence of the fellow only and not of dependents.	https://www.embo.org/fun ding- awards/fellowships/short- term-fellowships#about
GERMANY – HUMBOLDT FOUNDATION	HUMBOLDT RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP	Continuous call	 The Humboldt Research Fellowship for researchers of all nationalities and research areas: We support you – postdoctoral and experienced researchers – with your research in Germany. Postdocs: Benefit from research sponsorship in Germany at the 	<u>https://www.humboldt-</u> <u>foundation.de/en/apply/spo</u> <u>nsorship-</u> programmes/humboldt-
			beginning of your academic career. The Humboldt Research Fellowship for postdoctoral researchers enables you to conduct research in Germany. The monthly fellowship amount is €2,670. Fellowships may last from 6 to 24 months.	research-fellowship
			• Experienced researchers: You can still apply for research sponsorship in Germany even if you are already well advanced in your academic career. The Humboldt Research Fellowship for experienced researchers enables you to conduct research in Germany. The fellowship amount is €3,170. Fellowships may last from 6 to 18 months and can be divided into up to three stays within three years.	
TURKEY - THE SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL RESEARCH COUNCIL OF TURKEY (TÜBİTAK)	FELLOWSHIPS FOR VISITING SCIENTISTS AND SCIENTISTS ON SABBATICAL LEAVE	Continuous call	Fellowships for scientists and researchers with a PhD or with a 5 year's research experience from any country, who wish to conduct workshops, conferences, lectures or conduct research and development activity in Turkey in the field of, among others, medicine. The Programme is to promote scientific and technological cooperation between Turkey and future fellows' countries.	https://www.tubitak.gov.tr/ en/scholarship/postdoctora l/international- programmes/content-2221- fellowships-for-visiting- scientists-and-scientists-on- sabbatical-leave
BRASIL – SAO PAULO RESEARCH FOUNDATION	VISITING RESEARCHER PROGRAM	Continuous call	Fellowships for persons holding PhD with outstanding scientific accomplishments. The Visiting Researcher Award offers full or partial support for the hosting of experienced investigators, associated with foreign research institutions, who will work in a research institution in the State of São Paulo for a period from 2 weeks to a maximum (non-extendable) period of 12 months.	http://www.fapesp.br/en/6 659

* <u>Note:</u> all dates given in the newsletter are the deadlines for submitting applications in financing institutions. According to the MUW Rules and Regulations of Project Implementation, each application in which MUW is the project applicant, beneficiary or Partner, before it is presented for the approval of the University's relevant authorities, must be verified by the Project Support Department.

For more information regarding the internal procedure for submitting applications at MUW under a given call, including the schedule, please immediately send your intention to prepare the application by e-mail to the address: <u>awn@wum.edu.pl</u>.